
 

 
 

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000 
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000 

TEL:  (021) 462 4502  FAX:  (021) 462 4509 
 
DATE:  6 November 2006 
ENQUIRIES:  Mrs Mary Leslie 

E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za 
           Web site: www.sahra.org.za 
OUR REF: 9/2/253/0027 
 
Mrs H. Roodt 
P.O. Box 1600 
Polokwane 
0700 
 
FAX: 0866709130 
 
Dear Mrs Roodt 
 
PERMIT: No.80/06/10/007/51 
 
I attach as requested a permit to allow for the rescue excavation of an archaeological 
burial accidentally uncovered during excavation of the PP Rus AMPLATS/ 
Polokwane Pipeline on the farm Kroon 700LS, in the Polokwane District, Limpopo 
Province. 
 
SAHRA has not received information regarding arrangements that have been made 
for the reburial of the human remains. Such arrangements should also be made in 
consultation with the landowner. Should you wish to discuss the matter with SAHRA, 
please do so before reburial takes place. 
 
SAHRA wishes you success with your project. 
 
Sincerely 
 
 
 
Mrs Mary Leslie 
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorite Unit 
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 


